
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Samir Matta
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Daugherty Johnson
Subject: Flint Construction Permits

Samir,

The revisions provided on 4/8 addressed the remaining comments regarding construction of the proposed facilities.

Act 399 construction permit nos. 141025 and 141026 have been issued for the WTP and Bray Road facility improvements, respectively, today 4/9 and a copy is being mailed to the city.

Please contact our office at completion of the proposed work for final inspection prior to startup of the WTP.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone